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NOTICE OF CLARIFICATION 

CLARIFICATION NOTICE 002 

Garowe, Puntland, Somalia 

18 October, 2020 

Our ref.: Puntland TPEC 2020-01 

Clarification #2 

The following are responses to questions brought forth by tenderers.  Questions are verbatim from the 

inquiries. 

 

a) QUESTION: What is the project duration? While the tender document to the 60 days delivery 

period, no duration is mentionned regarding the additional tasks (testing, support, training, if 

applicable). Could you provide a chronogramm of activities and their expected duration?   

ANSWER: Kits should be delivered already fully tested and ready for deployment.  There is 

approximately 60 days following where training, deployment, registration, and production of 

voter lists will occur.  Consider all deliverables within that additional 60 day period. 

 

b) QUESTION: Reference: Requirement of field registration software & central voter register 

software in Compliance Table (in file 6. Puntland TPEC 2020-01f_annexiitechoffer_en). What 

will be the expected numbers of registrations? Do we have the existing database in place? 

ANSWER: It is anticipated that field kits will register between 500 and 3,000 registrants each.  It 

is anticipated the central server will hold between 50,000 and 100,000 total registrants. 

 

c) QUESTION: Reference: Performance and Tender Guarantee Form (in file 2. Puntland TPEC 

2020_01c4b_itt_en, page number 12). From the RFP document we understand that the 

performance guarantee is set to 5% of the total contract value which is to be provided by the 

successful bidder at the time of contract signing. We also understand from file 4. Puntland TPEC 

2020-01c4d_specialconditions_en , that the performance guarantee is set to 5% of the contract 

amount. Could you kindly confirm? 

ANSWER: Each tender must be accompanied with a tender guarantee of 5% of the tender value.  

The awarded tender will need to then transfer that tender guarantee into a performance guarantee 

of the same value (provided the contract value matches the tender value). If there is any 

adjustment to the tender price during contracting, the performance guarantee will need to be 

adjusted accordingly. 
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d) QUESTION: Reference: Instruction to Tenderers - Section 3 Participation (in file 2. Puntland 

TPEC 2020_01c4b_itt_en, page number 2). From this statement, we understand that the goods 

manufacturer should be from the ACP region, as we notice that “This contract is exempt from EU 

Origin rules” (Article 10 in file 4. Puntland TPEC 2020-01c4d_specialconditions_en). As most of 

the goods manufacturers are outside of ACP countries, will the MAF from the goods 

manufacturer outside the ACP region comply and suffice this requirement or is it mandatory that 

the goods manufacturer should be from ACP state or in a country or territory authorised by ACP-

EC Partnership Agreement. Kindly confirm? 

ANSWER: This tender is exempt from EU rules of origin given, as stated in the question, most 

goods needed in this tender are not manufactured in ACP countries.  Therefore, there is no 

restriction on the origin of the goods included in a tender. 

e) QUESTION: There is a requirement to perform duplicate enrollment checks - for this feature 

internet connectivity is required. Can you please clarify who will be responsible for internet 

connectivity.  When there is no internet connection, what is the expectation of the system for 

duplicate checks. 

ANSWER: The only duplicate checks that will be performed will be facial and will be enabled 

within each kit (LOCAL) and in the Central Server (GLOBAL), however, for the global 

matching, it will only occur when all records are transmitted offline between kits and central 

server.  There will be no real-time duplicate checking process across kits, and no internet 

connectivity will be required. 

f) QUESTION: Can you please point to us the project delivery timelines. We were unable to locate 

in the documents 

ANSWER:  The tender timeline is as follows (per instruction to tenderers (document #2 in the 

tender dossier): 

 DATE TIME* 

Clarification meeting / site visit (if any) Not applicable Not applicable 

Deadline for requesting clarifications 

from the contracting authority 

15 October 2020  17.00*  

Last date on which clarifications are 

issued by the contracting authority 

29 October 2020  Midnight 

Deadline for submission of tenders 05 November 2020  12.00 

Tender opening session 07 November 2020 10.00 

Notification of award to the successful 

tenderer 

14 November 2020** 17.00 

Signature of the contract 19 November 2020** 17.00 
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            The contract timeline, as indicated in Article 1 of the Draft Contract (document #3 in the tender 

            dossier): 

The place of acceptance of the supplies shall be TPEC Headquarters, Garowe, Puntland, 

Somalia., the time limits for delivery shall be between 8.00 and 17.00 unless previously arranged 

with TPEC, and the Incoterm applicable shall be DAP . The implementation period of tasks shall 

span 60 calendar days for all equipment, supplies, and software, shall run from date of signing of 

the Contract by both parties to the signing of the Provisional Acceptance upon receipt of delivery. 

g) QUESTION: There is a requirement to submit source code, can we get clarification on this? What 

is considered as source code in this tender? 

ANSWER: The only source code that must be submitted is bespoke coding specific to the TPEC 

system.  Any off-the-shelf software will not require the submission of source code, except to 

provide any coding used to customize the software for the TPEC application. 

h) QUESTION: There is requirmenet to use MS SQL. Do we include the MS SQL licensing cost? 

Do we choose the MS SQL edition based project needs or do you have requirements. 

ANSWER: Please include the most appropriate and affordable MS SQL.  Please include licensing 

cost. 
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